EXECUTIVE SUMMARY -
DOCKET NO.: 2010-1151-AIR-E  TCEQ ID: RN100825249

ENFORCEMENT MATTER

Page1of2
CASE NO.: 40043

RESPONDENT NAME: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

ORDER TYPE:

X 1660 AGREED ORDER

__FINDINGS AGREED ORDER

_ FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING

SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER _SHUTDOWN ORDER _ IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
_AMENDED ORDER __ EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
X AIR __MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply)} __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
__ PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __ PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
__ _WATER QUALITY ___SEWAGE SLUDGE _ UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
__ MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

__RADIOACTIVE WASTE

STTE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Chevron Phillips Chemical Sweeny Complex, 21689 Highway 35, Old Ocean,

Brazoria County

TYPE OF OPERATION: Chemical manufacturing plant

SMALL BUSINESS: _ Yes

X No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is one additional pending enforcement action regarding
this facility location, Docket No. 2010-0709-AIR-E.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on December 20, 2010. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MATLING LIST:

TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Mr. Stuart Beckley, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-

3565

TCE(Q Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Allison Fischer, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 4, MC 149,
(512) 239-2574; Ms. Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, {512) 239-4495
Respondent: Mr, CW. McDowell Plant Manager, Chevmn Phillips Chemical Company LP, 21689 nghway 35, Old

‘Ocean, Texas 77403

Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter
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RESPONDENT NAME: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

DOCKET NO.: 2010-1151-AIR-L

Page 2 of 2

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

Type of Investigation:
__ Complaint
__ Routine
___ Enforcement Follow-up
_X Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to
this Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to
this Case: April 29, 2010

Date of NOV/NOE Relating to this
Case: June 22, 2010 (NOE)

Background Facts: This was a
records review,

AIR

Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions during an emissions event
that occurred from April 21, 2010
through April 24, 2010. Specifically,
the Respondent released 6,830 pounds
{"Ibs") of carbon monoxide, 1,960 lbs
of nitrogen oxides, and 13,661 lbs of
volatile organic compounds, including
6,554 lbs of ethylene, 2,194 Ibs of
propylene, 197 Ibs of butadiene, 81 1bs
of butene and 1,038 1bs of benzene
from Ethylene Unit 24 (Emission Point
Nos. 56-61-14 and 56-61-20) during an
emissions event that lasted
approximately 69 hours and 2o
minutes (Incident No. 138772). The
event occurred when the steam valve
mechanical linkage failed to open the
relay valve on the Ethylene :
Compressor Turbine. Since the cause
of the failure could not be identified, it
does not meet the demonstrations for
an affirmative defense in 30 TEX.
ADMIN, CODE § 101.222 [30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 116.715(a), TEX. HEALTH &
SaFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and New
Source Review Permit No. 22690,
Special Condition 1].

Total Assessed: $25,250

Total Deferred: $4,650
X Expedited Settlement

_ Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $9,300

Total Paid to General Revenue:
$9,300

Compliance History Classifications:
Person/CN - Average
Site/RN - Average

Major Source: X Yes ___No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September
2002

Corrective Actions Taken:

The Executive Director recognizes that
the Respondent has implemented the
following corrective measures at the
Plant:

a. On May 5, 2010, repaired the
mechanical linkage, changed the fork
and cross linkage to be parallel and
loosened and retightened the
turnbuckle at the Plant; and

b, On or before June 28, 2010,
developed procedures and completed
training for responding to
malfunetions at the steam valve
mechanical linkage on the Ethylene
Compressor Turbine in order to
prevent the recurrence of emissions
events due to the same cause as
Incident No. 138772.

Ordering Provisions:

The Order will require the Respendent
to implement and complete a
Supplemental Environmental Project
(SEP). (See SEP Attachiment A)

execsum/5-23-08/app-26¢.doc

Additional ID No(s).: AIR Account BLo758C




Attachment A
Docket Number: 2010-1151-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

Penalty Amount: Eighteen Thousand Six Hundred Dollars ($18,600)

SEP Offset Amount: Nine Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($9,300)

Type of SEP; Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Brazoria County — Brazoria County Vehicle and
Equipment Program

Location of SEP: Brazoria County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset to offset a portion of the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a
Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP offset amount set forth
above and is conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this
Attachment A.

1. Project Description
a. Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above.
The contribution will be used by Brazoria County for the Brazoria County Vehicle and
Equipment Program as set forth in an agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the
TCEQ. The Third-Party Recipient shall use SEP funds to: 1) retire current diesel powered or gasoline-
powered vehicles and equipment and replace those vehicles and equipment with alternative-fueled
or low-emission vehicles or equipment; 2) convert current vehicles and equipment to alternative-
fueled vehicles or equipment; or 3) retrofit current gasoline-powered and diesel-powered vehicles
and equipment to decrease emissions from those sources. SEP funds may only be used for: 1) the
incremental costs of purchase of alternative-fueled or lower emission vehicles or equipment or
retrofit of existing vehicles or equipment; 2) the incremental cost of purchase of alternative fuels
versus regular gasoline or diesel fuels; or 3) other direct expenses authorized in advance and in
writing by TCEQ.

Retirement of Vehicles. The Third-Party Recipient shall submit proof that any purchase of new
vehicles or equipment using SEP funds meets current EPA low-emission standards. The Third-Party
Recipient shall ensure that equipment and vehicles being retired are operational and that vehicles
have current registration stickers. The retired vehicles and equipment must not be resold for any use
except scrap value. The engine and exhaust system, including the catalytic converter, must be
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Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

destroyed. The Third-Party Recipient shall submit proof of registration, decommissioning, and
scrappage by an authorized vehicle dismantler for all retired vehicles and equipment.

Retrofits and Conversions. The Third-Party Recipient shall submit proof that all conversions or
retrofits meet current EPA low-emission standards. Retrofitting, in this context, means installing
devices to reduce exhaust emissions that are verified or certified by the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) or the California Air Resources Board (CARB) as proven retrofit
technologies. All replacement engines must be certified or verified by the EPA or CARB.

When purchasing alternative-fueled vehicles or equipment, The Third-Party Recipient shall purchase
only those types of equipment that use fuels that are available for purchase within 15 miles of its fleet
operation area. Alternative-fueled technologies may include propane or electric-powered lawn
mowers, propane-powered light duty vehicles and heavy equipment, propane-powered generators,
and other technologies or alternative fuels as described below. The Third-Party Recipient may utilize
any of the following fuel technologies if the fuel is available for purchase within 15 miles of its fleet
operation area:

Alternative Fuels: Use of alternatives fuels is limited to this list of fuels which are defined as
alternative fuels by the Energy Policy Act of 1992 and are currently, or have been, commercially
available for vehicles: Biodiesel (if used in an area not designated as ozone non-attainment or near
non-attainment), electricity, ethanol, hydrogen, methanol, natural gas and propane. Other fuels that
are currently under development may be approved for use at the discretion of the TCEQ staff.

b. Environmental Benefit

Replacement of gasoline and diesel powered lawn mowers, heavy equipment, and vehicles with
lower-emission items will reduce air pollution emissions of particulate matter (PM), volatile organic
carbon (VOC)} compounds, nitrogen oxides (NOx)}, and other pollutants associated with the
combustion of fuel that would have been generated by the older replaced item. Use of alternative
fuels combined with energy efficiency modifications results in a direct reduction in the amount of
emissions that contribute to air pollution in this state.

The Respondent certifies that it has no prior commitment to make this contribution and that it is
being done solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

c. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient and
comply with all other provisions of this SEP.
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Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

2, Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP
offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the Agreed Order
with the contribution to;

Brazoria County Parks Department
313 W. Mulberry
Angleton, Texas 77155

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP offset amount, the Respondent shall provide the
Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full
payment of the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy
of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full
expenditure of the SEP offset amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3
above, the Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP offset
amount,

In the event of incomplete performance, the Respondent shall include on the check the docket
number of this Agreed Order and a note that it is for reimbursement of a SEP. The Respondent shall
make the payment for the amount due to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mail it
to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

5. Publicity
Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a
clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action

brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.
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Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas"
(or any successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this
contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program,

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP Offset Amount identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a
SEP for the Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other
agency of the state or federal government.
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Policy Revision 2 (September 2002) - PCW Revision October 30, 2008

% | Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)
Q_

Screening

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|: 4G L
Facility/Site Region[12-Houston

Major/Minor Source{Major

No. of Violation
Order Type|:
Government/Non-Profit{Ng
Enf. Coordinator Al

- EC's Team |EnforcemeiET
Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum| $0 IMaximum [ $10.000 |

.\;‘. T N =TS B == Tt
Enf. /Case ID No.|[
Docket No. |_
Media Program(s) jAir: ..
Multi-Media|

s

Penalty Caiculatlon Section
iolation q 1] $5,000

cated percentage.

$18,750

$0

$500

$0

it niiariceient?
Total EB Amalnts 16 Capped at the Total EB $ Amount

Approx. Cost of Compllance 51,750

$23,250

$0

Notes

~Final Penaity Amount | $23,250

$23,250

-$4,650

$18,600




S

Screeni

g Date 13-]ul-2010 [0, 2010-1151-AIR-E
' Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
40043

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

" Reg: Ent: Refe

"RN10082524%
‘Media Air
Enf. Coord i Allison Fischer

Compliance History Worksheet

>3- Compliance History Site R PR
Enter Number Here Adjust.

Component Number of
‘ [ Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current) 23 1159
NOVs: jenforcement action {(number of NOVs meeting criterfa ) i o
|Other written NOVs i 1 2%
- |Aany agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of 13 2600
© orders meeting criteria ) : bl
ZO'rderéz i|Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders|
. -without a denial of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal| ) ]
] ! I R i L 25%
.. jgovernment, or any final prohibitory emergency orders issued by thel-
- |commissicn
1Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing af
denial of liability of this state or the federal government (number of judgements o 0%
: _J.u(;:lgém.entst. or consent decrees meeting criteria )
anDec?Q.zsn' Any adjudicated final court judgments and’ default judgments, or non-|
{adjudicated final court judgments or censent dacrees without a denial of liability,] - - 0 0%
. |of this state or the federal government ‘
- Canvigtions. |Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government {number of = 0 0%
- Emissions . |Chronic excessive emisslons events (number of events ) = a: 0%
T L | Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the| -
o d| Texas Environmantal, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature,| 15 -15%
A dit 711995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted) g
Liits. - -
“ Disclosures of viclations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety| -
|Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 {(number of audits for which|- 6 -12%
{viclations were disclosed ) T
Please Enter Yes or No
|Environmental management systems in place for one year or more ‘ e 0%
{voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director} VNo:' 0%
Oth‘él; Junder a special assistance program D °
... = |Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program o Ne 0%
;7 |Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federalf: N ) 0%
2 - “|government environmental requirements = © ?

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)| 375%

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) 0%

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) | 0%

Compliance i?ohs;'.ne diSS:irniIa‘_'r‘vi.olja‘tion,,
History ediiction: for fiftesn NOIs. andl.six
Notes R .

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) | 375%




Screening Date 13-1u1-2010 ket NB.12010-1151-AIR-E Pl
Respondent Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
C&Sé'ID NO. 40043 PCW Revision Qctober 30, 2008
RN100825249
: ially
Enf Coordmator Alllson Fischer
Violation Number]] R |
Rule Cite(s)|. 30 Tex Admln Code § 116._ (a)fTex Health &~Safety COdE § 382 DBS(D), and-

("Ibs") ef carbon monox'de 1 960 Ibs of nltrogen OXIdES and 13, 661 Ibs oF volat| E
- prganic:compounds,- mctudlng 6,554 ibs of ethylene; 2,194 lbs of:propylene; 197 |

. " o ms B biltadiene, 81 bs of bitene and:1,038 Ibs of benzene from:-Ethylene Unit 24

Violation Description (Emlssien Peint Nos. 56-61-14 and'56 61-20) during an event that lasted ;

approximately 69 hours and.20 minutes. {Incident Ne. 138772). The event occurred

when: the steam valve mechanlcal Imkage failed to open the. re]ay valve on the

Release Major
Actualll. oo R
Potentlal|{- .

$5,000]
i $5,000
Number of Violation Eventsf - 1. - Number of vilation days
mark only one Violation Base Penalty i""“m“'siﬁ;‘"d&b”

with an x

Extraordinary

Ordinary|[ -~ - .
N/AJL .,

Notes|

Estimated EB Amount| $16] Violation Final Penalty Totail____ $23,750

i §99,350

Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limlts)




Equnpment
Buildings
Other {as needed)
Englneering /construction
Land

Record Keeplng System
Training /Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Parmit Costs

Other (a5 needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Qther (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance

-

21-Ane-2010 ;zaﬂunazolo

_Jlt

28 JUH 2010

09?999?9?9
o (o] [o] ) [a ][] o] lo] =] (=]

Q:O.QQDDDOO.D

$1,750|

$16]




Compliance History Report

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator; CNB00303614 Chevran Phillips Chemical Company, LP  Classification: AVERAGE Rating: 3.98

Regulated Entity: RN100825249 CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL Classification; AVERAGE Site Rating: 14.99
SWEENY COMPLEX
ID Number(s): INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPA ID TXR000039834
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDQUS WASTE SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 856586
{SWR}
AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER BLO758C
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2151
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 48039001458

Location: 21689 HIGHWAY 35, OLD OCEAN, TX, 77463
TCEQ Region: REGION 12 - HOUSTON

Date Compliance History Prepared: July 21, 2010

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enfercemant

Compliance Period:

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91596
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 92244
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91487
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91786
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 92506
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 92369
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 921563
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75473
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75478
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75447
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 90007
AIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER BLO758C
AIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75072
AIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22690
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATICN 75059
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATICN 91843
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 50980
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 86119
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91367
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 86995
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 87245
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91254
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91802
AIR NEW S8OURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91428
AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER BLO758C

July 21, 2005 to July 21, 2010

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Infermation Regarding this Compliance History

Name: Allison Fischer Phone: (512) 239 - 2574

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year campliance period? Yas
2, Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? No
3. If Yes, wha is the current owner/operator? N/A
4, I Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)foperator{s)? NIA
5. When did the change(s) in owner or operator occur? N/A
6. Rating Date: 9/1/2009 Repeat Violalor: NO
Components {Multimedia) for the Site :
A, Final Enforcement Orders, court judgments, and consent decrees of the State of Texas and the federal government.

Effective Date: 04/14/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-1709-AlIR-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118,715(a)
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5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: No. 22690 and and PSD-TX-751M1  SC. #1 PA
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorlzed emissions durlng an avoidable emissions event that cccurred on
February 28, 2005.
Effective Date: 02/05/2007 ADMINORDER  2008-0904-AlR-E

Glassificaticn: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter C 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Flexible Permit #22690, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Failure fo prevent unauthorized emissions during an April 15, 2008 emissions evenl.
Effective Date:  12/20/2007 ADMINORDER  2008-0093-AIR-E
Classification: Moderaie
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: failed to prevant the unauthorized release of air contaminants inte the atmosphere.
Effeclive Date:  01/12/2008 ADMINCRDER 2006-0675-AIR-E
Classification; Moderate
Citation: a0 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapler E 117.520(c}(2){AND{1}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.086(b)

Description:
Failad to complete CEMS required testing and report submission within 60 days.

Effective Date:  02/25/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-1418-AlR-E
Classification: Moderate ’
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a}

8C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:  TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC #1 PERMIT

Description; Failed ta prevent unauthorized emissions as decumentad during a record review conducted on July
19, 2007. Speclfically, 3,422 pounds ("1bs") of ethylene was released when the Chevron Phillips failed to:close an
open bieeder valve, resulting in an emissions event, as documented during a record review Investigation.

Classification: Minar
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
Description:  Chevron failed to submit a final emissions event repert within two weeks afler the end of the event,
The report was dua on May 29, 2007, but was not submitted until May 30, 2007,
Effectlve Date: 04/14/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-1079-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
Rqmt Prov: TCEQ Alr Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Chevron failed to prevent pluggage in the lower tap of the sight glass, creating a faulty low-level
indicatien, causing a shutdown of Ethylene Unit 33, resulting In unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Maderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
8C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 225890, SC No. 1 PERMIT
Description; Maintenance activities due to humar error are net covered under SSM rules.  Therefore, this
unplanned maintenance activity Is now classified as an emissions event.
Classification: Moaderate
Citatlon: 30 TAG Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1){B}
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description;  CPChem completely failed to report an emissions event as required by 30 TAC 101.201(a)(3){B}
and 101.201¢{b).
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
50 THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prav: 22690 and PSD- t-751M1 PA
Description; Failure to clear dehris from the instrument air valve.
Effective Date: 06/05/2008 ADMINCRDER 2007-1581-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Page 2 of 25




Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Rqmt Prov; Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description;  Failure to maintain liquid level in D-14, which led ta moisture breakihrough in Primary Dryers and
consequent unauthorized flaring.
Effective Date: 06/19/2008 ADMINCRDER 2007-1861-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Remt Prov: Flex Permit No. 22690, SC #1 PERMIT

Deseription:  Chevron failed to prevent a boiler feed water pressure disturbance which changed the control
scheme from automatic to manual. This caused a release of unauthorized contaminants to the atmosphere.

Effective Date: 10/23/2008 ADMINORDER 2008-0551-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20{1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18{c)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov;  Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Special Condition 15 PERMIT

Description:  Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits and failed to maintain a flame present at all times
on a flare. Specifically, the emissions limit for emissions events under a flexible permit is zero pounds (“Ibs") per
hour, and on Novembar 25, 2007, Flare 4 (Emisslons Point Number 56-61-4) in Unit 18 emitted 3 Ibs of nitrogen
oxides, 20 Ibs of carbon monoexide, and 851 Ibs of volatile organic compounds over a 1.3 hour pericd.

Effaclive Date: 02/08/2009 ADMINORDER 2007-0286-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 3§2.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 0-02151, Special Condition 2F CP
Description: Failed fo create a final record for a non-reportable emissions event, within two weeks after the end
of the emisslons event, as reported in the Decamber 15, 2005 devialion report,
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.355(1)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SUbPT Vv 60.485(b)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: 0-02151, Special Condition 1A OP

Description:  Failed to conduct leak detection and repair monitoring in accordance with 40 Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 60, Appendix A, Method 21, as reportad in the December 15, 2005 deviation report.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.752(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Proy: 22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, 8C 14H PERMIT
0-02151, Special Condition 16A OP
0-02151, Special Condition 1A GP .
Description: Failed to adequately identify leaking components site wide from Qctober 4, 2005 1o October 20,
2005, as reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation report,
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 80, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 19 PERMIT
Description: Falled to maintain a constant pilot flame at all times, as reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation
report.

Classification: Moderate
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30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085{b)
Rqmt Prov: 22680 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 11 PERMIT
22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 12B PERMIT
Description: Failed te conduct calibrations for CEMS, as reported in the December 35, 2005 deviation report.

Citation:

Classification: Meaderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.208(e)(1){A)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(hb)

Description: Failad to prevent the 24-hour rolling average concentration of carbon monoxide emisslons from
exceeding 400 parts per million by volume at 3.0% oxygen, dry basis, on 23 furnaces in Units 22, 23 and 33, as
reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation report.

Classification: Moderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111{a)(4)(A)(il)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Description: Failed 1o recard daily flare observations on July 21 and 22, 2005, as reported In the December 15,
2005 deviation report.
Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 108, SubChapter T 106.452(2}(A)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Description: Failed to prevent abrasive blasting usage from exceeding cone ton per day, as reported in the
December 15, 2005 deviation report.
Classlfication: Maderate
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 108, SubChapter S 106.433(7}{A)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to prevent Valatile Organic Compound ("VOC") emissions due te painting activities from
exceeding six pounds per hour averaged over a five-hour peried on July 28 and August 16, 2005, as reporled in
the December 15, 2005 deviation report.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.782(b){(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
Description: Failed fo repair Highly Reactive VOC ("HRVOC") components leaking greater than 10,000 parts per
million within a timely manner, as reportad In the December 15, 2005 deviation report.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(g){1)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 116.781(g)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
Description: Failed fo record the times and dates on paper logs for LDAR monitoring events as reported in the
December 15, 2005 deviation report.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubGhapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(c)(2)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT V 61.242-7(c)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Rgmt Prov:  ©-02151, Special Condition 1A OP
Dascription;  Falled to moniter fourteen leaking valves in Unit 24 from September 1, 2005 to Oclober 20, 2005,
after the initial detection of the leak as reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation report.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Rqmt Prov: 22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 14F PERMIT
0-02151, Special Condition 16A OP
Description: Failed to properly monitor when conducting repairs and maintenance on thirtleen components site
wide, as reparted in the December 15, 2005 deviation report.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
40 CFR Chapter 81, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.346(a){3)
40 GFR Chapter 61, SubChapter G, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.346(b}{1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to maintain and repair seals, as reperted in the December 15, 2005 deviation repoit.
Classification: Moderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
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5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rymt Prov: (-02151, Special Condition (3){C)(iii) OP

Description: Failed to demonstrate that quarterly visible emissions cbservations of stationary vents, buildings,
and other structures were conducted site wide during May 29, 2005 and June 29, 2005, as documentad in the
December 15, 2005 deviation report,

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.782(c)(2}(A)()
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to conduct extracrdinary rapair effort within fourteen days on a valve placed on DOR, as
reopried in the December 15, 2005 deviation report,
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV £0.482-7(c)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(h)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 352.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Q-02151, Special Condition 1A OP
Description: Failed to manitor valves which were over the 3% allowable on a quarterly basis in Unit 33, as
reported in the December 156, 2005 deviation report.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapier G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov; 22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 23 PERMIT
0-02161, Special Condition 16A CP
Description: Failed to monitor cooling tower YOC concentrations, as reperied in the June 24 and December 15,
2005 deviation reports. :
Classification: Meoderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 0-02151, Special Condition 1A OP
Description; Failed to prevent visible emissions frem the fiare (EPN 56-61-10) from exceeding five minules in a
two hour period on June 4, 2005, as reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation report.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: AMOC 2003-01, Special Condition 7 PERMIT
AMOC 2003-01, Special Condition 9 PERMIT
0-02151, Special Cendition 26 OP

Description: Failed fo record the steam flow in Unit 24 from June 3, 2005 to June 16, 2005, and also falled to
record the steam pressure and steam flow rate for seven furnaces {EPNs 24-36-1, 24-36-2, 24-36-3, 24-36-4,
24-36-5, 24-36-6, 24-36-9) in Unit 24 from December 7, 2004 to January 31, 2005, as reported in the December
15, 2005 deviation report.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}

Romt Prov:  AMOC 2003-01, Special Condition 13 PERMIT
AMOC 2003-01, Special Condition 5 PERMIT
0-02151, Special Condition 26 OP

Description: Failed to ensura that the steam flow is within permitted limits and that prompt corrective action was
takan when the alarm was activated in Unti 24 on November 20, 2005 as reported in the December 15, 2005
deviation report. Chevron Phillips also failed to continuously supply steam to a wedge plug valve at or greater
than 80 pounds per square inch gauge ("psig") for ane furnace EPN 24-36-9 in Unit 24 during the time period
November 29, 2004 until May 19, 2005.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352{4)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.783(5)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a){1)
40 CFR Chapter 83, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a)}(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: 22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 14E PERMIT
22690 and PSD-TX-751M1, SC 38 OP
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Description: Failed to seal open-ended lines in VOC service, as reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation
report.
Classlfication: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter [ 115.354(2)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(2)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(a)}
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.782(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapler D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 22680 and PSD-TX-751M1, 8C 14F PERMIT
(-02151, Special Condition 16A OF
©-02151, Special Condition 1A OP

Description:  Failed to monitor 488 site wide compenents on a guarterly basis from November 29, 2004 to
December 5, 2005, as reported in the December 15, 2005 deviation report.

Citation:

Classificatien: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.110(a)(4)
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.219(f}(10)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChaptar D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Proy: ©-02151, Special Condition 17 OP
Description:  Failed to obtain preconstruction authorization and keep records for two portable diesel engines, as
reported in the June 24, 2005 deviation report.
Classification: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapler B 116.110(a)(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
Rqmt Prov: 0-02151, Special Condition 17 OP
Description: Failed to obtain autherization for abraslvs blasting and painting activities being conducted at the site,
as reporied in the June 24, 2005 deviation report.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
40 CFR Part 81, Subpart FF 61.356(g)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(b)
Description: Failed to record the quarterly junction box inspections, as reported (n the June 24, 2005 deviation
report.
Classification: Minor
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.216(3)(A)(i)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.216(3)(A)(ii}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Falled to recard the tank fruck identification and leak test date during an unloading operation of a
truck on Novembaer 20, 2004, as reporied In the June 24, 2005 deviation report.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC #1 PERMIT
Description:  Failed to prevent unautharized emissions.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rymt Prov: TCEQ Air Flexible Permit #22690, SC #1 PERMIT
Description:  Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Effective Date: 04/20/2009 ADMINCRDER 2008-1262-AlR-E
Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.715(c)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
Ramt Prov:  TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC #1 PERMIT

Desacription: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, the Respondent failed to prevent the
shutdown of the ethylens compressor in Ethylene Unit 24 on April 2, 2008, resulting in the release of 1,328
pounds of volatile crganic compounds ("WOGs"), 449 pounds of NCx, and 8§96 pounds of CO from emisslon point
number 56-61-20 over a pericd of twe hours and seven minutes.

Classification: Moderate
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Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20{1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 118.715(c)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.15(c)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov:  TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22680, SC #1 PERMIT
TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC #15 PERMIT
Description:  Failed maintain a flama on the Ethylene Unit 21/22 L.ow-Pressure Flare.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.715(c)
30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Proy:  NSR 22690 Special Conditicn 1 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Condition 16 OP
Description: Failure to control the annual amissions for NOx and CO for the calendar year 2008. (CATEGORY
A12(i)(6) violation)
Classification: Moderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChaptar A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(c}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: NSR 22680 Special Condition 1 PERMIT
. 0-02151 Special Terms and Conditiens 16 OP
Description:  Failure to control the emissions for the rolling 12 month average for M3S for NOx and CO.
(CATEGORY A12(i)(6) violation)
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,145(2)(A)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Ramt Prov: 0-02151 General Terms and Conditions QP
Description:  Failure to disclose a deviation in the deviation reporting periods. (CATEGORY A12(j)(6) violatien)

Effective Date: 08/31/2009 ADMINCRDER 2009-0267-AIR-E
Classification: Moderaie
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Special Condition #1 PERMIT

Description:  Failure to prevent unauthcrized emissions, Chevron Phillips failed to prevent the shutdown of the
Procass Gas compressor due to a false low level indication cause by a damaged pneumatic differential pressure
transmitter.

Effective Date:  11M13/2005 ADMINORDER 2009-0523-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.146(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: General Terms and Conditions OP

Description: Failed to submit an ACC with all of the correct information.  Specifically, the ACC submitied for the
period October 1, 2007 through September 30, 2008 failed 1o specify the first six months as part of the compliance
period, even though the informaticn for that period was included in the certification.

Classification: Moderata
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1}
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 107.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111{a}(4)(A)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 GFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 83, SubPT A 63.11(b){4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Special Term and Candition 16 OP

Description: Failed to prevent visible emissions from flares. Specifically, vislble emissions from Flares 10 and
12 in Unit 22 experienced continuous visible emissions for 18 minutas on May 3, 2008, while visible emissions are
not permitted to exceed five minutes in any two consecutive hours,
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Effsctive Date:  01/28/2010 ADMINORDER 2009-1023-AIR-E

Classificalion:

Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20{3)

Citation:
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(k)
Rgmt Prov:  #22690, Special Conditien #1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with parmitted emissions limits.
B. Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the faderal government,
N/A
C. Chronic excessive emissions events.
N/A
D. The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)
1 07/26/2005 (401365}
2 08/02/2005 (402542}
3 0872212005 (405938}
4 08/26/2005 (397897)
5 08/30/2005 (398784)
8 09/28/2005 (405189)
7 10/31/2005 (434581)
8 12/05/2005 (433634)
9 12/05/2005 (434398)
10 12/05/2005 (434458)
N 11 01/17/2008 (450657)
12 01/19/2008 {449735)
13 01/20/2006 {434431)
14 01/25/2006 (438519)
15 01/30/2006 (449589)
16 ©1/30/2008 (450728)
17 01/30/2006 (451081)
18 01/30/2006 (451165)
19 01/30/2006 {451420)
20 (2/03/2006 {452920)
21 02/08/2006 (451286)
22 02/16/2006 (434647)
23 02/16/2008 {452148)
24 02/23/2006 {451616)
25 02/23/2006 {455308)
26 02/24/2006 {449980)
27 0212412006 {455128)
28 02/28/2008 {456109)
29 03/14/2006 {435098)
30 03/23/2008 (439922)
31 03/23/2006 (456133)
32 03/27/2008 (381420}
33 04/06/2006 {456117)
34 04/06/2006 {456167)
35 Q4/17/2006 {437247)
36 04/20/2006 {462475)
37 05/12/2006 {457714)
38 05/12/2006 {457729)
39 05/12/2006 {457753)
40 05/12/2006 {457763)
41 (05/12/2008 {457767)
42 05/12/2006 {457770)
43 (05/12/2008 {(457773)
44 05/15/2006 (457758)
45 05/17/2008 (458185)
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46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
a7
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
a1
92
93
94
95
96
a7
a8
9
100
101
102
103
104

05222006
05/23/2006
06/14/2006
07/06/2006
07/07/2006
07/20/2006
08/04/2006
08/24/2006
09/28/2006
10/19/2006
12/13/2006
12/13/2006
01/03/2007
01/09/2007
01/10/2007
01/11/2007
02/05/2007
02/06/2007
0271412007
02/14/2007
02/28/2007
04/2012007
08/16/2007
06/16/2007
06/2112007
05/25/2007
05/31/2007
06/08/2007
06/15/2007
071262007
08/1772007
08/24/2007
09/14/2007
1041172007
1041542007
10/25/2007
01/25/2008
01/28/2008
01/28/2008
01/25/2008
01/30/2008
03/13/2008
03/24/2008
03/28/2008
04/09/2008
04/2172008
0442912008
05/14/2008
05/14/2008
05192008
06/03/2008
06/04/2008
06/09/2008
06/18/2008
06/18/2008
06/2712008
06/30/2008
07/02/2008
07/08/2008

{464707)
(466215
(466748)
(457725)
(483754)
(486881)
(487670)
(480002)
(511672
(511690)
(615602)
{519123)
(5189289
(533451
(535046)
{534901)
(535166)
(512451)
(535930)
(536814)
(539690)
(536694)
(556914}
(559184)
(560418)
{661001)
(560629
(655170)
(561008)
(563100)
(568455)
(832612)
(571659)
(567347)
(595848)
{595188)
(615884)
{613165)
(614877
(613851
(616327)
(638830)
(613029)
(639042)
(641467)
(639678)
(725879}
(654055)
(656842)
(671031
(679905)
(657098)
(682372)
(682442)
(682771)
(684487)
(680043)
(684203)
(685572)
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105
106
107
108
108
110
111
112
113
114
118
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
138
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155

07/25/2008
08/13/2008
09/22/2008
10/02/2008
10/03/2008
12/65/2008
01/09/2009
02/12/2009
02/16/2009
03/04/2008
03/23/2008
03/30/2009
04/10/2009
04/17/2009
04/21/2009
04/28/2008
05/18/2008
06/12/2008
06/17/2009
06/18/2009
06/23/2008
06/23/2009
07/10/2009
07/20/2009
07/27/2009
08/14/2008
06/25/2009
09/02/2009
09/02/2009
09/14/2009
10/21/2009
10/23/2009
10/23/2009
10/26/2009
11/05/2009
1211712009
12/28/2009
01/11/2010
01/14/2010
01/26/2010
02/09/2010
03/11/2010
03/22/12010
03/22/2010
(3/31/2010
04/12/2010
05/03/2010
05/21/2010
06/22/2010
07/07/2010
07/08/2010

(684655)
(688231)
(701000)
(700011)
(704494)
(708375)
(723176)
(709036)
(726472)
(722252)
(739365)
(724013)
(741146}
(741377)
(743200)
(743970)
(741006)
(747249)
(749512)
(759181)
(730479)
(744400)
(761685)
(762660)
{753733)
(759207)
(759205)
(767378)
(767879)
(775457)
(779593)
(778832)
(779639)
(779899)
(780592)
(779566)
(786667)
(786448)
(787103)
(789852)
(789454)
(793517)
(794936)
(795313)
(794453)
(785014)
(794317)
(794655)
(802079)
(828541)
(797411)

Writter notices of viclatiens (NCV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date: 09/28/2005 (405189) CNB00303614

Self Report?  YES Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(b}{9)

Description: Failure to identify in the final record of a scheduled maintenance, startup, or shutdown

activity with unauthorized emisslons, the preconstruction authorization number
govarning the facility involved in the scheduled maintenance, startup, or shutdown
activity.

Page 10 of 25



Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.055(b)

Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failure to comply with any and all general and special conditions contained in a flexible
permil.

Date: 01/25/2008 (438519) CNBQ0303614

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
TCEQ Flexible Permit #22690, SC #1 PERMIT

Description: Chevron failed to prevent contact with the remote electrical contrel panel.

Date: 02/14/2006 (452148) CNB00303614

Self Report? NO Classification;  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

6C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382,085(b)
TCEQ Permit # 22690, Speclal Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Date; 04/07/2008 (456117) CN800303814

Self Report?  NO Ctassification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
TCEQ Flexible Permit #22690 PERMIT

Description: Chevron failed to properly maintain the primary and secondary vacuum condensate
pumps.

Date: 05/16/2006 (486731) CNB00303614

Self Report?  NO Classification.  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520{c}(2){(A)D{II}

Description: Violation of 30 TAC 117, 520 (&){2)(AX{){II}. Testing was completed, but not within 60
days following startup of Furmace 1 (EPN 22-36-1.) .

Self Repori? NO Classification:  Meoderate

Citation: 30 TAGC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520(c}2}(AX1) (1)

Description: Violation of 30 TAC 117. 520 (c)(2}(A)D(I). Testing was completed, but not within 60
days following startup of Furnace 2 (EPN 22-38-2.)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520(C)(2 A1) .

Description: Violation of 30 TAC 117. 520 (c)(2)(A)(iM11). Testing was completed, but not within 60

days following startup of Fumnace 3 (EPN 22-38-3.)

Violation of 30 TAC 117. 520 (c)(2)(A)())]1). Testing was completed, but not within 60
days following startup of the Furnace.

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520{c)(2){(A)(){!!)

Description: Violation of 30 TAC 117. 520 (e){2)(A)i){II}. Testing was completed, but not within 60
days following startup of Furnace 4 (EPN 22-36-4.}

Self Report?  NO Cilassification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520(c}(2)(AXi) (11}

Description: Violation of 30 TAC 117. 520 {c}(2)(A)Xi)(I1). Testing was completed, but not within 60
days following startup of Furnace 6 (EPN 22-36-6.)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapler E 117.520(c)(2}(A)(0(11}

Description: Vialation of 30 TAC 117. 520 (c)(2)(A)(i){11). Testing was completed, but not within 60
days following startup of Fumnace 7 {EPN 22-36-7.)

Self Report? NG Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520(c)(2){AX(i)(11)

Description: Violation of 30 TAC 117. 520 (c) (1A (). Testing was completed, but not within 60
days following starlup of Furnace 8 (EPN 22-36-8.)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter E 117.520(c)(@M A

Description: Violation of 30 TAC 117. 520 (cX{2}A)((I1). Testing was completed, but nof within 60
days following startup of the Turbine Bypass Stack (EPN 22-95-27.)

Date: 12/13/2006 (519123} CN6003036514

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
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Description:

Date:  01/10/2007
NO Clagsification:  Modgrate

Self Report?

Citation;

Description:

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085{b)

TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22600, SC #1 PERMIT

Chevron failed to prevent a leak In a decoke process line of Ethylene Unit's 24's
cracking furnace #6.

(534901) CNed0303614

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)

TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC #1 PERMIT

TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, SC #15 PERMIT

Chevron failed to maintain a flame on Unit 18 Process flare which resuited In
unauthorized emlsslons.

Date: 04/19/2007 (539604) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification;  Moderate
Citation: 22690 SC. 1 PA
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: RE failed ta prevent unauthorlzed emissions from Unit 24,
Date: 08/15/2007 (581008) CNB00303614
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(k)
TCEQ Air Flexible Permif No. 22690, SC#1 PERMIT
Description: Chavron failed to prevent mineral deposits from feuling on the valve stems causing a

Date: 10/23/2007
NO Classification:  Moderate

Self Report?

Citation:

DCescription:

release of unauthorized emisslons.
{571738)

40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter G, PT B0, SubPT A 60.18(c)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
TCEQ AIR PERMIT #22680, SC#15 PA

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company - Sweeny Flant failed {o control the visible
emissions from Unit 24 - Flare 14 and Unit 22 Flare - 12,

Date:  05/14/2008 (656842) CNB00303614
Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}
5C THSGC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22690, 5C #1 PERMIT
Description: CP failed to maintain a flame on the flare ip.
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapler C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)
TCEQ Flexible Parmit No. 226890, 8C #15 PERMIT
Description: CP failed to maintain a flame on a flare,
Date: 06/30/2008 {683548) CNB00303614
Self Report?  NO ClassHication:  Moderate
Gitation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to obtain proper permit authorizations for a portable disssl driven air compressor
that was used on site for more than 12 months. (CATEGORY B18(g){1) violation)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-5(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Description: Failure to properly equip sampling connection systems on unit 33-60VV with proper
system.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143{4)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61,348(b)(2)(ii)(A)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 118 CP
Descriplion: Failure to maintain the flow indicators on the junction box vants.
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
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Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Dascription:

Self Report?
Citation:

Descriplion:
Self Reporl?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Repart?
Citation:

Description:

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.346(b)(5)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions QP

Failure to make corrections on the junction bex vent flow indicaters within 15 days.

NO Classification:  Minar
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.766(a}(2)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-021581 Special Term and Condition 10iv OP
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Failure to maintain records for the HRVOC menitoring system.
NO Classification:  Moderate

30 TAG Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.764(d}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Term and Condition 1Qiv OP
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditlons 1A OP
Failure to analyze samples cellected for HRVOG analysis for Cocling Tower 687 within
72 hours.
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2){C}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143({4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Failure to complete Delay of Repair within 8 months on Pump Nos, 329 and 330.
NO Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
NSR 22690 Special Congition 8G PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Failure to repair and remove pumps from DOR list in 8 months of the date the pumps
were placed on DOR.
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(e)
30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Q-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A QP
Failure to monitor the reliaf valve within 24 hours of venting to aimosphere.
NO Clasgsification:  Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 1.15.725(d)(3)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
0-02151 Special Term and Condition 10i QP
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Failure to maintain the flow meter for Flare #12, resulting in downtime exceeding 5% of
iotal operating time.
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(()
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Term and Conditlon 10i OP
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Failure to maintain monitoring system sarving valves nos. 83-130 and 2324, resulting in
the downtime exceeding 5% of total unit operating time.
NC Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 115.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
NSR 22690 Special Condition 16 PERMIT
0-02151 Speciai Terms and Condifions 16 OP
Failure to contral the {uel gas concentration, resulting in a greater than 160 ppmy

Minor

Moderate

Moderate

Minor
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Self Report?
Ciltation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citatien:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citatlon:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citatfon:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

of H2S on an hourly maximum average.
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
30 TAC Chapler 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
NSR 22690 Special Condilion 782 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 CP
Failure 1o maintain the dally calibration on GEMS for Furnace #2 and #6.
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(3d){4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Term and Conditlon 10t OP
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Failure to conduct sampling for HRVOG fiara monlitoring systems on Ethylene Unit 24
and 22.
NO Classification;
30 TAC Chapler 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapler C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61,348{a)(2)(ii)
8C THSC Chapter 382 382.085{b)
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 14 OP
Failure to maintain the carbon canisters on Unit 33 and Unit 12 resulting in
breakthrough.
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.118(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
NSR 22690 Special Condifion*15 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditicns 16 OP
Faflure fo maintain net heating vafue of gas al 30C BTU or greater on the fiares.
NO Classffication:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
N8R 22690 Special Condition 7(B}(2) PERMIT
0-02151 Speclal Terms and Conditions 16 CP
Faflure to maintain daily aute calibration cn CEMS for NOx and CO in Ethylene Units 24
and 33.
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapler 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapler 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c){(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
NSR 22690 Special Condition 15 PERMIT
0-02151 Speclal Terms and Cenditions 16 OP
Failure to maintain flare pilot lights.
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.726(d)(2)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
0-02151 Special Term and Condition 10i OP
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP

Failure to maintain records for the annual calibration of temperature and pressure
sensors serving the flare vent line flow meter for all flares on sita,

Minar

Mederate

Minor

Maderate

Minor

Maderate

NO Classification:  Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapler 122, SuhChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085({b)

NSR 22690 Special Conditlon 7F PERMIT

0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP

Failure te malntain manitoring systam serving NOx CEMS analyzer on Unit 22 and Unit

33, resulting in the downtime exceading 5% of total unit operating time.
NO Classification:

30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a){4}(A)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)

Moderate
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Desoription:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation;

Description:

Self Report?
Citation;

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Repori?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citalion:

Description:

Self Report?

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(¢){(1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
NSR 22680 Special Condition 15 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP
0-02151 Special Terms and Gonditions 1A OP
Fallure to maintain flare resulting in visible emissions exceeding 5 minutes in a two hour
petiod.
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.310(c)(1)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1J OP

Failure to maintain the 24 hour rolling average concentration of CO resulting in
exceeding 400 ppmv.

Minor

NO Classification:  Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
30 TAC Chapier 122, SubChapter B 122.145{2)(A}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
(0-02151 General Terms and Condifions OP
Failure fo include ali deviation in the semi-annual deviation report.
NO Classification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b})
NSR 22690 Special Condition 8M PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP
Failure to monitor ene LDAR componant (one drain) annually since 11/29/2004.
NO Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.181(b){1)(i)
5C THSC Chapter 382 362.085(b)
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP
Failure to to identify two components on the Ethylene Unit 24 in the LDAR database.
NO Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
NSR 22690 Special Condition 10 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP
Fallure to manitor two components in Ethylene Unit 24.
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.181(b){(1)()
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
(0-02151 Speciai Terms and Conditions 1A OP

Failure to identify a total of 198 components In Ethylene Unit 24.1 in the LDAR
database.

Moderate

NO Classification:  Moderate
30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 3582.085(b)
NSR 22690 Special Condition 11B PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 18 OP
Failure to monitor a total of 184 components in Ethylene Unit 24.1.
NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapier D 115.356(2)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

NSR 22890 Special Condition 10 PERMIT

0-02151 Special Terms and Cenditions 16 OP

0-02151 Spacial Terms and Conditions 1A OP

Failure to identify 11 companents in the Natura! Gas Liquids (NGL) Unit 10D (10.2) in
the LDAR database.

NO ) Classification:  Minor
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Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 352.085(k)
NSR 22690 Special Conditlon 10 PERMIT
0-02151 Speciat Terms and Cenditions 16 OP
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 1A OP

Description: Fallure to monitor 11 components In the Natural Gas Liguids {NGL) Unit 10D (10.2)
annually

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter 8 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

NSR 22690 Special Condition 11A PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP

Description: Failure to identify 2 components in Ethylene Unit 33 and 2 components in Ethylene Unit
24 in the LDAR database.

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
B5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

NSR 22680 Special Conditicn 118 PERMIT
Q0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 QP

Description: Failure to monitar a total of 2 components in Ethylene Unit 33 and 2 components in

Ethylene Unit 24 quarterly. .
Self Repori?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 362 382.085{(b)

NSR 22690 Special Condition 1 PERMIT
0-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP

Description: Fallure to control emissions during emissions testing.
Self Report? NG Classification:  Mihor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter H 115.783(5)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter 8 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT VWV 60.482-G(a)(1}
5C THSC Chapter 382 352.085(b)

NSR 22690 Special Condition 8E PERMIT

-02151 Special Terms and Conditions 16 OP

0-02151 Speclal Terms and Conditions 14 OP

Bescription: Failura 1o seal open-ended valves or lines with a cap, blind flange, plug, or a second
valve. (CATEGORY G10 violation)

Date: 07/28/2008 {684655) CN600303614

Self Repart?  NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapler 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
TCEQ Flexible Permit No. 22680, SC#1 PERMIT

Description: Chevron failed to prevent an increase in pressure on the propylene compressor serving
Ethylene Unit 22.

Date; 08/15/2008 (688231) CNB00303614

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
TCEQ Permit No. 22680, SC #1 PERMIT

Description: Chevron failed to prevent a composition change for Unit 12 due to a malfunctioning
analyzer.

Date: 12/05/2008 (708375} CNBO0303614

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChaplter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
TCEQ Flexible Permit No, 22690, SC #1 PERMIT

Description: Chevron failed to prevent excess pressure in the refrigeration system resulling in
uhauthortzed emissions.
Date: 03/04/2008 (7222582) CNB00303814
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Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Conditien #1 PERMIT

Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions. The regulated entity (RE) failed to prevent
the power loss to a relay causad by flipping the wrong circuit breaker thus resulting in
the automatic isolation of the Acetylene Reactor and the dumping of the feed to the flare

header.
Date:  03/30/2009 {724013) CNB00303614
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
8C THSC Chapter 382 382.085{b)

Special Condition 6B PERMIT

Special Term and Condition 16 QP

Description: Failure to calibrate H2S monitors dally. {CATEGORY C1 VIOLATION)
Self Report? NO Clagsification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.764(a)(5}

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Term and Condition 1A OP

Description: Failure to perform the daily calibration on Ceoling Tower 5. {CATEGORY C1
VIOLATION})

Self Report? NO Classification;  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 GFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2}
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 83.11(b){5)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Condition 15 PERMIT

Special Term and Condition 16 OP

Special Term and Condition 1A OP

Description: Failure to maintain a continuous pilot flame on flares. (CATEGORY C4 VIOLATION)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Condition 8M PERMIT

Special Term and Condition 16 OP

Special Term and Condition 1A QP

Description: Failure to monitor the new piping/vent to junction bex/fatmospheric vent {(5-02}.
(CATEGORY B19(g)(5) VIOLATION)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2}

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(h}
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Condition 8E PERMIT

Special Condition 8F PERMIT

Special Term and Condition 16 OP

Special Term and Condition 1A OP

Description: Failure to monitor miscellaneous fugitive components. (CATEGORY B19{g)(5)
) VIOLATION)

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Miner

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117 .310(c)(1)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

Special Term and Condition 1A OP

Special Term and Condition 1J OP

Description: Failure to stay below 30 TAC 117 limits for stationary internal combustion engines.
{CATEGORY C4 VIOLATION)

Self Repert? NO Classification:  Miner

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 GFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SUbPT FF 61.354(d)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
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Description:

Self Report?
Cltation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citatlon:

Description:

Self Repert?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citatien:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Repori?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Special Term and Condition 1A OF
Fallura to monttor carbon canisters at proper intervals, (CATEGQRY G1 VIOLATION)
NG Classiflcation:  Modarate
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 81, SubPT FF 61.349(a)(2){i}
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter G, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.354(d)
5C THSC Chapter 362 382.085(b)
Special Term and Condition 1A OP
Fallure to replace carbon beds In canisters in a timely manner. (CATEGORY B18
VIOLATION)
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(])
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter 8 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Special Term and Cendition 1A OP
Failure to operate monitoring system serving atmospheric relief valve 93-117 at least
95% of the calendar year., (CATEGORY B18 VIOLATION)
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{b}2)(J)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapler B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Speclal Term and Condition 2F OF
Failure to document nen-reportable events within two weeks of the incident.
{CATEGORY C3 VIOLATION}
NO Classlfication:

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115,725(d)(4}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h}
Special Term and Condition 1A OP
Special Term and Condition 10{i) OP
Failure to conform to required HRVOC sampling protocels.  {CATEGORY B1
VIOLATION)
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 116.782(b)(1)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Term and Condtion 1A OP
Failura to repair leaking components within a proper time frame. (CATEGORY C4
VIOLATION)
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.726(d){2)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
Special Term and Condition 1A OP
Failure to properly calibrate HRVOG analyzers. (CATEGORY B18 VIOLATION)
NO Classification:  Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 68, SubChapter C, PT 68, SubPT G 68.150(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
Special Term and Condition 23 OP ]
Failura to maintain an accurate risk management plan. (CATEGORY C3 VICLATION}

Minor

Minor

Moderate

Minor

Moderate

NO Classification:  Moderate

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115,764 (a){6)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.765(a)(2}

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChaptier B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}

Special Term and Condlien 1A OP

Failure to keep reguired records for cooling towers. (CATEGORY B3 VIOLATION)
NO Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115,352(4)
30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 83, SubChapler C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a}{1)
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5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
Special Term and Condition 1A OP

Dascription: Failure to prevent open ended lines. (CATEGORY C10 VIOLATION)

Date:  05/18/2009 (741005) CNBC0303614

Self Report? NO : Classification:  Moderate
Citation; 30 TAGC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description; Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions during an emissions event. Chevron Phillips
failed to prevent HRVYOGCs from leaking 1o the fiare.
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201({a}(1)(B)
8C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit Initial Notification within 24 hours of discovery.
Date: 06/22/2009 (744409) CNB00303614
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: #22690, Special Condition #1 PERMIT

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description; Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions due to level indicator malfunction on
Depropanizer Tower,

Date: 08/14/2009 {759207) CNB00303614

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: "~ 30TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition #1 PERMIT

Description: Fallure to prevent unawthorized emissions. This was due te malfuncticn of a pressure
contraller PC-2655.

Date: 08/25/2009 (759205) CNB00303614

Self Repori? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition #1 PERMIT

Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions. This was due to a high temperatura
excursion in the Acetylene Reactor 247210 and the tripping of Propylene Compressor
24C102.

Date: 12/17/2009 (779588) CNB0O0303614

Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Special Condition #1 PERMIT

Description: Failure fo pravant unauthorized emissions due fo elevated temperature in the Acetylene
Reactor.

Dale: 04/12/2010 (785014} CNB00303614

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

8C 8E PERMIT
_ ST&GC 1A and 16 OP
Description: Failure to operate the facility with no open-ended lines. (CATEGORY  C4 VIOLATION)
Seif Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715{a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Ghapter 382 382.085(0)
SC 268 PERMIT

ST&C 16 OP
Description: Failure to use an approved paint coating on the Main Office Building (CATEGORY C4
VIOLATION)
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Page 19 of 25



Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Descripticn:

Self Report?
Citatien:

Description:

Self Report?
Cliation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citatior:

Description:

Salf Report?
Citation:

SC 6B PERMIT
ST&C 16 OP
Failure to perform complete daily calibrations to H2S Analyzers 9ai1340 and 14ai1301,
(CATEGCRY B1 VIOLATION)
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.728{d)(2)(A) ()
30 TAGC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 362 382.085(b)
ST&C 1A and 10 OP
Failure to perform weekly HRVOC analyzer calibrations for Flares 4, 8, 9, & 12,
(CATEGORY C1 VIOLATION)
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.764(2)(8)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
§C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
ST&C 1A and 10 OP
Failure to perferm daily auto-calibrations to the HRYOGC analyzers for Cooling Towers 9
and 12 (CATGORY C1 VIOLATION)
NO Classificatian:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 1158.766(a){2)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
ST&C 1A and 10 OP
Failure to perform the daily mid-level correction for the HRVOG analyzer for Coaling
Towar 5. (CATEGCRY C1 VIOLATION)
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.,143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
SC 8F PERMIT
ST&C 1A and 16; OP
Failure to parform quarterly Method 21 monitoring to six valves, (CATEGORY B1
VIOLATICN)
NO Classification:
30 TAG Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b}(7){B)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
ST&C1A&10CP
Failure to perferm annual Method 21 monitoring to fifteen cennectors. CATEGORY B1
VIOLATION)
NG Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4}
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT &1, SubPT FF 61.354(d)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
ST&C 1A OP
Fallure to replace spent carbon in carbon canisters within the required timeframe.
(CATEGORY B1 VIOLATION)
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapler 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.354(d)
5C THSC Chapter 362 382.085(b)
ST&C 1A CP
Failure to monitor the carbon canister (UNIT ID 12-S8UMP-1) at the required regulatory
interval. {CATEGORY C4 VIOLATION)
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a}
30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THSG Chapter 382 382.085({b}
SC 1 PERMIT
ST&C 16 OP
Failure to operate the Propylene Compressor (UNIT ID 22-985-27) within the relling 12
month annual emissions limit for CO. (CATEGORY B13 VICLATICN)
NO Classification:
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter B 117.310(c)(1)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

Minor

Minor

Minor

Minor

Minor

Minor

Minar

Minor

Minor
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Description:

Self Reporl?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Repori?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Repont?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

" Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

NO

NO

NO

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
ST&C 1A OF

Failure to operate miscellaneous equipment within the required 400 PPM CO limit.
(CATEGORY C1 VIOLATICN)

NO Classification: Miner

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Ghapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 80.18(c)(2)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b}(5}
5C THSC Chapter 362 382.085(b,)

SC 16 PERMIT

ST&C 1A and 16 OF

Failure lo cperate operate Fiare 12 with a continuously lit pifot light on four separate
occasions. (CATEGORY B18 VIOLATION)

NO Ciassification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 80, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SUbPT A 83.11(b)(B)(il}
BC THSC Chapter 382 352.085(b)

8C 16 PERMIT

8T&C 1A and 16 OP

Failure to operate Flara #10 above the minimum net heating of 300 BTU/scf.
(CATEGORY B18 VIOLATION

NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAG Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143{4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

SC 1 PERMIT

ST&C 16 OP

Failure to operate the Unit 24 Air compressor within the annual individual emissions
timitations for CO, NOx, PM, 802, & VOCs. (CATEGORY 818 VIOLATION),

Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 106, SubChapter W 106.512(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 3§2.085(b)
ST&C 17 OP
Failure to limit operations of the Unit 24 Air Compressor to within the requirad limit of 90
days for temporary engines. (CATEGORY B1 VIOLATICN).
Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(d)(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
ST&C 1A and 10 OP
Failure lo taka grab samples within 10 hours of an HRVOC analyzer malfunction
(CATEGORY C1 VIOLATION).
Clagsification:  Minor
30 TAC Chaptar 111, SubChapler A 111.111(a}(4){A)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChaplter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapler 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
40 CFR Chapler 60, SubChapler C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapler C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b)(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 352.085(b)
ST&C 1A and 16 OP
Failure to operaie Flares 14 and 20 (UNIT IDs 56-61-14 and 56-61-20) with visible
emissions less than five minutes over two hours. (CATEGORY B13 VIOLATION},
Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 117, SubChapter G 117.8140(b)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 352.085(h)
ST&C 1A OP

Failure 1o perform quarterly testing for the Unit 24 Air Compressor. (CATEGCRY C1
VIOLATION).

NO Classification: Miner

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
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30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)

ST&C 16 OP
Description; Failure {o operate the V-24 Hydrotreater Heater No. 8 (UNIT ID 24-36-8) within the
required firing rate of 3 MMBtu/hr (CATEGORY B18 VIOLATION).
Self Repart?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,145(2)(A)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
General Terms and Conditions OP

Description: Failure ta report all deviations in the deviation report. (CATEGORY B3 VIOLATION).
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715{a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}

5C 8A PERMIT

ST&C 16 OP
Description: Failure to submit two RATA 1ests within 60 days (CATEGORY B3 VIOLATION).
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085({b)

SC 7F PERMIT
ST&C 18 OP
Cescription: Failure to continuously monitor NOx emisstans from the 24F-5 furnace (CATEGORY B1
VIOLATION).
Date:  04/30/2010 (794317) CNBOD303614
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 1 PERMIT

Description: Faflure to prevent unauthorized emissions due te power loss to the Acetylene Reactor
controls.

Environmental audits.

Notice of Intent Date:  12/14/2006 (536537)

Disclosure Date: 06/13/2007
Viol, Classlification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter D 115.354(1)(A)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115,354(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(1)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(a)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)(6)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)(7)
Ramt Prov:  PERMIT Air Permit 22069
Description:  Failure to monitor certain fugitive vaives, connectors, and difficult to monitor or unsafe to monitor components in
gasfvapor or light liquid service.

Notice of Intent Date:  08/15/2007 (594191)

Disclosure Date: 03/04/2008
Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(3)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubGChapter H 115.781(a)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT V 81.246(e){1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UL £3.1022
Rgmt Prov:  PERMIT 22069
Description:  Failure to identify certain fugitive compenents.

Viol, Classification:  Moderate
Citaticn; 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354{1){B)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C}
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30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)(3)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChaptar H 115.781(b)(7)
40 CFR Part 61, Subpart V 61.242-7(c)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT V 61.242-7(h)(3}
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UU 63.1022(c){4}
40 CFR Chaptfer 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UU 63.1025(b)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UU 63.1027
Rgmt Prov:  PERMIT 22069
Description:  Failure to monitor certain valves, connectors, and difficulte to monitor components.
Notice of Intent Date:  02/22/2008 {646235)

Disclosure Date: 101 5/2008
Viol. Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(3)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781{a)
Rgmt Prov:  PERMIT 22069

Description:  Failure to identify, by tagging, certain fugitive components in an electronic database, on process flow diagrams, or
by other means (Units 21 and 24).

Viol. Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapler D 115.354(1){B)

(
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2){C)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)(3)
Ragmt Prov:  PERMIT 22069

Description: Failure to instrument monitor certain valves, connectors, pumps, and difficult te monitor components per applicable
requirements {Unit 21 and 24).

Disclosure Date: 01/29/2009
Viol. Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(3)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(a)
Rgmt Prov:  PERMIT 22069

Description:  Failure to identify, by tagging, certain fugitive components in an electronic database, on process flow diagrams, or
by other means (Units 21 and 24).

Viol. Classification.  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubGhapter D 115.354(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2){C)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter H 115.781(b)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChaple'r H 115.781(b){3)
Rgmt Prov:  PERMIT 22069

Description: Failure to Instrument monitor certain valves, connecters, pumps, and difficult to monitor components per applicable
requiremants (Unit 21 and 24},

Notice of Inlent Date:  07/10/2008 (700470)

Disclosure Date: 10/28/2008
Viol. Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 68, SubChapler C, PT 68, SubPT D 68.87(b)(2)

Description: Failed to provide reguired training for confractor employees,
Viol. Classification:  Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 68, SubChapter C, PT 68, SubPT D 68.75(d)

Description:  Failed to have complete management of change (MOC) documentation.
Viol. Classification:  Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 285, SubPT [ 265.52(d)
40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 265, SubPT D 265.52(e)
40 GFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 265, SubPT D 265.52(f)
Description:  Failure to adeguaiely meet all regulatory requirements for the Hazardous Waste Contingency Flan,
Viol. Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapler 335, SubChaptar Q 335.476

Description:  Failed to issue an executive summary and certification within 30 days of the most recent revision to the Source
Reduction and Waste Minimization Plan (SRANVMP).

Vigl, Clagsification:  Moderate
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Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 108, SubChapter K 108.261
30 TAGC Chapter 108, SubChapter K 106,262
Description:  Failed to authorize new fugltive emissions components by PBR deadline.

Viol, Classification:  Minor
Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.725(c)(3){(A)

Description:  Failed to Include specifications for all monitors in the HRVOGC monitoring plan.

Viol. Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201 (a){1)(B}

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(h)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubGChapter F 101.211(a)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(c)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.2119{f}(1)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(f)(2)
a0 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115,786(¢c)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.788(c)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.788(e)
Description: Failed to report required information to the tocal poliution contrel agency.

Viol. Classification:  Moderate
Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapler 111, SubChapter A 111.111(@)($){A))

Description:  Failed to direcily observe select flares for visible emisslons.

Viol. Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.726(c)(2)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.766(a)(2)

Description: Falled to have up-to-date mid-level caiibration gas cylinder congenirations for all HRVOC continuous monitoring
systems to allow calculation of calibration error for daily and weekly mid-level callbrations,

Viol. Classification:  mpoderate
Cliafion: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChaptar H 115.764(a)(6)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.764(f}
Description:  Failed ta install probas for the HRVOC sample system consistent with Appendix P requirements.
Viol. Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter C 115.212(a)(3){A)(il)

Description; Falled to contral VOC emissions from a loading hose,
Notice of Intent Date:  11/20/2008 (722249)

Disclosure Date: 04/02/2009
Viol. Classlfication:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(3)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(a)
Rgmt Prov:  PERMIT New Source Review Permit 22069
Description: Failure to tag certain fugitive componats sublect to or exempt from instrument monitoring (Unit 18).

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115,354(1)(B}

)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b)(3)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter H 115.781(b)(7)
Rgmt Prov:  PERMIT New Source Review Permit 22069

Description:  Failure to instrument monitor certain valves, connectors and difficult fo moniior compenents In gasfvapor or light
liquid sarvice.

Notice of Intent Date:  03/11/2009 (740247}
No DOV Associated

Nofice of Intent Date:  04/02/2009 (742476)

Disclosure Date: 10/13/2009
Viol. Classification:  Moderate
CHation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.356(3}

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(a}
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter G, PT 63, SubPT H63.162
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 83.181{a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.181{k){1)()
Description:  Failura to tag certain fugltive compenents (as entries in an electronic.database, on process flow diagrams,
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or by other means) which are subject to or exempt from instrument monitoring requirements.
Viol. Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter & 115.354(1)(B)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D i15.354(2)(C)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115,781(b)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781(b}(3)

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter H 115.781({b)7)

40 CFR Chapter 63, Sub:Chapter C, PT 83, SubPT H 63.168(b}

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.168(j){3)

40 CFR Chapter 83, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.174(a)
Rgmt Prov:  PERMIT Air Permit 22069

Description:  Failure to instrument monitor certain valves, connectors, and difficult to monitor components (in gasivapor or light
liquid service) per applicable requirements.

Notice of Intent Date:  04/23/2009 (744726)
No DOV Associated

MNotice of Intent Date:  09/17/2009 (777734}
No DOV Associated

MNotice of Intent Date:  09/25/2009 (779115)
No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date:  12/16/2009 {788769)
No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date;  01/05/2010 (788565)
No DOV Associated

Matice of Intent Date:  03/04/2010 (798075)
No DOV Associaled

Notice of Intent Dater  03/18/2010 (798081)
No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date;  056/12/2010 (826897)
No DOV Associated

G. Type of environmental management systams (EMS8s).
N/A

H. Yoluntary on-site compliance a:?.sessment daies.
NIA

1. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A

J. Early compliance.
NfA

Sites Outside of Texas
NIA

Page 25 of 25






IN THE MATTER OF AN

" Texas COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QuaLiTY

§ BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION § ,
CONCERNING 8 TEXAS COMMISSION ON
CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL § :
COMPANY LP § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
RN100825249 8
AGREED ORDER

DOCKET NO. 2010-1151-AIR-E
I, JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS

At its . agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

("the Commission" or "TCEQ"™) considered this agreemeut of the parties, resolving an
enforcement action regarding Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP ("the Respondent™)
under the authority of TEX. HREAUTH & SARETY CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The
Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the Enforcement Division, and the Respondent appear
before the Commission and together stipulate that:

1.

The Respondent owns and operates a chernical manufacturing plant at 21689 Highway
35 in Old Ocean, Brazoria County, Texas (the “Plant”).

The Respondent consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CoDE § 382.003(12).

The Commission and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to

enter this Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commission's
jurisdiction.

The Respondent received notice of the violations alleged in Section II (“Allegatlons ) on

or abotutt June 27, 2010.

The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constitute an admission by the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section II
("Allegations™), nor of any statute or rule,

An administrative penalty in the amount of Twenty-Three Thousand Two Hundred Fifty
Dollars ($23,250) is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations alleged
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'~ in Section II (* ‘Allegations™). The Respondent has paid Nine Thousand Three Hundred

Dollars ($9,300) of the administrative penalty and Four Thousand Six Hundred Fifty
Dollars ($4,650) is deferred contingent upon the Respondent’s timely and satisfactory
compliance with all the terms of this Agreed Order. The deferred amount will be waived
upon full compliance with the terms of this Agreed Order. If the Respondent fails to
timely and satisfactorily comply with all requirements of this Agreed Order, the
Executive Director may require the Respondent to pay all or part of the deferred penalty.

- Nine Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($9,300) shall be conditionally offset by the

10.

11

12.

Respondent’s completion of a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”).

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this
action, are waived in the interest of 2 more timely resolution of the matter.

The Executive Director of the TCEQ and the Respondent have agreed on a settlement of
the matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject to the approval of the
Commission,

The Executwe Director recognizes-that the Respondent has implemented the following
corrective measures at the Plant:

a. On May 5, 2010, repaired the mechanical linkage, éhanged the fork and cross

- linkage to be parallel and loosened and ret1ghtened the turnbuckle at the Plant;
and

b. On or before June 28, 2010, developed procedures and completed training for

responding to malfunctions at the stearn valve mechanical 11nkage on the Ethylene
Compressor Turbine in order to prevent the recurrence of emissions events due to
the same cause as Incident No. 138772,

The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the
Office of the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement
proceedings if the Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied
with one or more of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.
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II, ALLEGATIONS

As owner and operator of the Plant, the Respondent is alleged to have failed to prevent
unauthorized emissions during an emissions event that occurred from April 21, 2010 through
April 24, 2010, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.715(a), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), and New Source Review Permit No. 22690, Special Condition 1, as documented
during an investigation conducted on April 29, 2010. Specifically, the Respondent released
6,830 pounds ("1bs") of carbon monoxide, 1,960 lbs of nitrogen oxides, and 13,661 Ibs of volatile
organic compounds, including 6,554 1bs of ethylene, 2,194 1bs of propylene, 197 Ibs of butadiene,
81 lbs of butene and 1,038 1bs of benzene from Ethylene Unit 24 (Emission Point Nos. 56-61-14
and 56-61-20) during an emissions event that lasted approximately 69 hours and 20 minutes
(Incident No. 138772). The event occurred when the steam valve mechanical linkage failed to
open the relay valve on the Ethylene Compressor Turbine. Since the cause of the failure could
not be identified, it does not meet the demonstrations for an affirmative defense in 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 101.222,

III. DENIALS

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section IT ("Allegations™).

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

1, It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty
as set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty
and the Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreed Order resolve only the allegations in Section II. The Commission shall not be
constrained in any manner from requiring corrective action or penalties for violations
which are not raised here. Administrative penalty payments shall be made payable to
"TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP,
Docket No. 2010-1151-AIR-E" to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

2, The Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX, WATER
CODE § 7.067. As set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above, Nine Thousand Three
Hundred Dollars ($9,300) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset with the
condition that the Respondent implement the SEP defined in Attachment A,
incorporated herein by reference. The Respondent’s obligation to pay the conditionally
offset portion of the administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final
completion of all provisions of the SEP agreement.

3. The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upen the Respondent.
The Respondent is ordered to give nofice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain
day-to-day control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.
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If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed
Order within the prescribed schedules, and that failure is cansed solely by an act of God,
war, strike, riot, or other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a
violation of this Agreed Order. The Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to
the Executive Director's satisfaction that such an event has occurred. The Respondent
shall notify the Executive Director within seven days after the Respondent becomes

aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate and
minimize any delay. :

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in
any plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a
written and substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the
Respondent shall be made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not
effective until the Respondent receives written approval from the Executive Director.

The determination of what constitutes good cause rests solely with the Executive
Director. :

This Agreed’ Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the
Respondent in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1)
enforce the terms of this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the
Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the
Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in separate and multiple counterparts, which
together shall constitute a single instrument. Any page of this Agreed Order may be
copied, scanned, digitized; converted to elecironic portable document format (“pdf”), or
otherwise reproduced and may be transmitted by digital or electronic transmission,
including but not limited to facsimile transmission and electronic mail. Any signature
affixed to this Agreed Order shall constitute an original signature for all purposes and
may be used, filed, substituted, or issued for any purpose for which an original signature
could be nsed. The term “signature” shall include manual signatures and true and
accurate reproductions of manual signatures created, executed, endorsed, adopted, or
authorized by the person or persons to whom the signatures are attributable. Signatures
may be copied or reproduced digitally, electronically, by photocopying, engraving,
imprinting, lithographing, electronic mail, facsimile transmission, stamping, or any other
means or process which the Executive Director deems acceptable. In this paragraph
exclusively, the terms “electromic transmission”, “owner”, “person”, “writing”, and

bl

“written” shall have the meanings assigned to them under TEX. BUS. ORG. CODE § 1.002.

Under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of
the Orderto the Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails
notice of the Order to the Respondent, whichever is earlier. The Chief Clerk shall provide
a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties.
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Pages

$¥GN’ATURE:' PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY '

¥

For the Commission

R T N N L A Lo P
@e Executive Director ‘Date .

g

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. I dm authorized to
agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and I
do agree to the terms and conditions Spec1ﬁed therein, Ifurther acknowledge that the TCEQ; in
accepting payment for the penalty amount, is matemally relying on stch representatlon

T also understand that failure o comply with the Otdering Provisions, if any, in: this order
and/or failure to timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. ..A negative jmpact on compliance hlstory,

« * Greater scrufiny of any permit applications stbmitied;

. Referral o f this case to the Attorney Genéral's Office for contempt, injunctive relief,
additional penal‘cles and/or attorney fees, orto a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any fufure enforcement actions;
and

. TCEQ seekmg other velief as authonzed by law.
In addition, any falsification of any compliance doctiments ntay result in cmmmal prosecu tion.

: %@pdg/ /0/{3 //@ 3

Slgnature : Date o
CWMC@OWt ({ /&/mﬂﬁ /(/(‘U’L@ff@"‘
Name (Printed ortyped) ' Title

.. Authorized Representativeof |
Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

Instructions; Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration
Division, Revenues Section at the address in Section IV, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order,






Attachment A
Docket Number: 2010-1151-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

Penalty Amount: Eighteen Thousand Six Hundred Dollars ($18,600)

SEP Offset Amount: Nine Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($9,300)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Brazoria County — Brazoria County Vehicle and
Equipment Program

Location of SEP: Brazoria County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset to offset a portion of the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a
Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP offset amount set forth

above and is conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this
Attachment A.

1. Project Description
a. Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above.
The contribution will be used by Brazoria County for the Brazoria County Vehicle and
Equipment Program as set forth in an agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the
TCEQ. The Third-Party Recipient shall use SEP funds to: 1) retire current diesel powered or gasoline-
powered vehicles and equipment and replace those vehicles and equipment with alternative-fueled
or low-emission vehicles or equipment; 2) convert current vehicles and equipment to alternative-
fueled vehicles or equipment; or 3) retrofit current gasoline-powered and diesel-powered vehicles
and equipment to decrease emissions from those sourees. SEP funds may only be used for: 1) the
incremental costs of purchase of alternative-fueled or lower emission vehicles or equipment or
retrofit of existing vehicles or equipment; 2) the incremental cost of purchase of alternative fuels

versus reqular gasoline or diesel fuels; or 3) other direct expenses authorized in advance and in
writing by TCEQ.

Retirement _of Vehicles. The Third-Party Recipient shall submit proof that any purchase of new
vehicles or equipment using SEP funds meets current EPA low-ermnission standards. The Third-Party
Recipient shall ensure that equipment and vehicles being retired are operational and that vehicles
have current registration stickers. The retired vehicles and equipment must not be resold for any use
except scrap value. The engine and exhaust system, including the catalytic converter, must be
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Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

destroyed. The Third-Party Recipient shall submit proof of registration, decommissioning, and
scrappage by an authorized vehicle dismantler fot all retired vehicles and equipment.

Retrofits and Conversions, The Third-Party Recipient shall submit proof that all conversions or
retrofits meet current EPA low-emission standards. Retrofitting, in this context, means installing
devices to reduce exhaust emissions that are verified or certified by the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) or the California Air Resources Board (CARB) as proven retrofit
technologies. All replacement engines must be certified or verified by the EPA or CARB.

When purchasing alternative-fueled vehicles or equipment, The Third-Party Recipient shall purchase
only those types of equipment that use fuels that are available for purchase within 15 miles of its fleet
operation area. Alternative-fueled technologies may include propane or electric-powered lawn
mowers, propane-powered light duty vehicles and heavy equipment, propane-powered generators,
and other technologies or alternative fuels as described below. The Third-Party Recipient may utilize
any of the following fuel technologies if the fuel is available for purchase within 15 miles of its fleet
operation area:

Alternative Fuels: Use of alternatives fuels is limited to this list of fuels which are defined as
alternative fuels by the Energy Policy Act of 1992 and are currently, or have been, commercially
available for vehicles: Biodiesel (if used in an area not designated as ozone non-attainment or near
non-attainment), electricity, ethanol, hydrogen, methanol, natural gas and propane. Other fuels that
are currently under development may be approved for use at the discretion of the TCEQ staff.

b. Environmental Benefit

Replacement of gasoline and diesel powered lawn mowers, heavy equipment, and vehicles with
lower-emission items will reduce air pollution emissions of particulate matter (PM), volatile organic
carbon (VOC) compounds, nitrogen oxides (NOx), and other pollutants associated with the
combustion of fuel that would have been generated by the older replaced item. Use of alternative
fuels combined with energy efficiency modifications results in a direct reduction in the amount of
emissions that contribute.to air pollution in this state.

The Respondent certifies that it has no prior commitment to make this contribution and that it is
being done solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action,

c. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient and
comply with all other provisions of this SEP.
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2, Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP
offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the Agreed Order
with the contribution to:

Brazoria County Parks Department
313 W. Mulberry
Angleton, Texas 77155

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP offset amount, the Respondent shall provide the
Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full
payment of the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy
of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.0. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full
expenditure of the SEP offset amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3
above, the Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP offset
amount.

In the event of incomplete performance, the Respondent shall include on the check the docket
number of this Agreed Order and a note that it is for reimbursement of a SEP. The Respondent shall
make the payment for the amount due to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mail it
to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.0O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

5. Publicity
Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a
clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action

brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

Page 3 of4



Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas"
{or any successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this
contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP Offset Amount identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included asa

SEP for the Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other
agency of the state or federal government,
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